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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:38 PM
To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings; Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul); Swanson, Christopher (CI-

StPaul)
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 2117 Ivy Avenue East - FW: Voice Mail (37 seconds

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Spoke to the P/O’s daughter (caller) – told her that the billing stays with the property so it is her mother’s 
responsibility.  Also told her that she could contact her mother’s realtor to reach out to the sellers realtor to request that 
they pay the amount.  The caller said that she understood. 
 
 
 

Alisha Black 
Office Assistant III 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-5692 
F: 651-266-6222 
alisha.black@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 

 

 

 
 

From: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:44 AM 
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) 
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: 2117 Ivy Avenue East - FW: Voice Mail (37 seconds 
 
Please call. Reply to this email with staff report. To be attached to AR 20-68. 
 

From: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 5:09 PM 
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) 
<marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul) <racquel.naylor@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 2117 Ivy Avenue East - FW: Voice Mail (37 seconds 
 
“Hi.  I’m calling for my mama.  Her name is ____.  She got a letter from the City Council about the garbage.  She has not 
paid the bill in October to December, but we just moved here from January 31.  She just wanted to call and let you guys 
know.  You can call me back at 651-424-9655.  Thank you.” 
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Note:  I called the phone number to get the address.   
 

From: +1 651-424-9655 <+1 651-424-9655>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 10:34 AM 
To: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Voice Mail (37 seconds) 
 
You received a voice mail from Cell Phone MN. 
 

 

Set Up Voice Mail 


